City of Auburn, Maine

“Maine’s City of Opportunity”

Office of Planning & Development

June 23, 2015

An Addendum to the:

“New Auburn Riverway and Greenway Consulting Services —
Bid 2015-017".

This addendum will address questions raised at the June 19" Mandetory Pre-Bid Meeting regarding
the deadlines for submitting proposals and for the final completion of the project, particularly with
regards to obtaining all required permits and list changes to RFP for the above mentioned project.

1.

Proposal Deadline- The proposals are now due on Friday, July 24, 2015 at 2 p.m.
Seven copies of the proposal must be delivered on or before that date to:

Derek Boulanger, Facilities Manager
60 Court Street
Auburn, Maine 04210

Proposals Opened and Possible Interview Dates- Proposals will be opened on Friday,

July 24™, then reviewed and ranked by City of Auburn staff including the Facilities
Manager, Community Development Director, Director and Deputy Director of Planning
and Development, the City Planner and the City Engineer in accordance to the criteria
listed below. Following the evaluation, the City may conduct interviews with the highest
rated proposals to clearly understand qualifications and the submitted proposal prior to
awarding a contract. If required, potential consultants will be called in for an interview on
Wednesday, July 29™. If a consultant is not available on that date, a date for an alternate
interview will be held on Thursday, July 30™.

From Section II: INSTRUCTIONS TO INTERESTED PARTIES

B. Contract Performance-
The Preliminary Submission of cost estimates, site plans, drawings, public
meetings and technical specifications for the 2 project parts shall be completed by
Friday, January 8, 2016.
The Final Submission for cost estimates, site plans, drawings and technical
specifications for the 2 project parts shall be completed by Friday, February 26,
2016.
Permitting- Due to the uncertain nature of acquiring the required permitting for this
project, the completion date for this task will be agreed upon by the City of Auburn
and the Selected Consultant at a later date.
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4. From Section IV. TASKS AND DELIVERABLES OF THE CONSULTANT
Task # 3.- Attend and present conceptual designs at up to four (4) evening
resident meetings.

Questions Regarding the New Auburn Riverway and Greenway RFP

The following questions werer presented to the Staff either prior to the Pre-Bid or during the Pre-
Bid meeting of Friday, June 19.

L

Is survey complete and available for any of the project area?
Answer: At this time, the project area is mapped, not surveyed by the Auburn GIS system.
AutoCAD and GIS files are available from the City Engineering Department.

Has there been any cultural resource documentation (historic or archaeological) completed
within the project limits?

Answer: There has been some investigation done in conjunction with the Little Andy Park but
nothing was found.

Has there been any hazardous material surveys completed within the project limits, or are
there known concerns?
Answer: No.

The federal CDBG funding raises some questions: Will NEPA be triggered? Is QBS
selection required (as opposed to price proposals)?
Answer: This is a design project and is not subject to NEPA. The City will select the
consultant based on the Selection Criteria found on page 7 of the RFP:

A. Specific experience with similar projects (30 points)

B. Background and experience of staff members who would be

assigned to the job (30 points)
C. References (10 points)
D. Fee (30 points)\

Will the design of new sewer and water systems be included in the scope for the Riverway?
(We assume drainage is included at a minimum)
Answer: Yes.

Is building demolition included in the scope of work?
Answer: No.

How much of the required right-of-way is yet to be acquired by the City?

Answer: The city has prepared a map that shows city owner property as well as street rights
of way. The actual street alignment and necessary property to be acquired will be
determined through the design phase of the project.



10.

11.

12.

13.
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What role will the consultant play in the acquisition of ROW? (Plans, draft deeds, abutter
meetings, appraisals, others?)
Answer: None at this time.

Does the scope go all the way through bidding assistance?
Answer: Not at this time.

Engineering support during construction?
Answer: No.

Is there a CAD deliverable and if so what software and/or file format do you require?
Answer: Deliverable plans should be AutoCAD 2013 .dwg or .dfx file or earlier. The City of
Auburn will provide all necessary GIS data and property information for use on this project.

IS the CDBG grant intended to be used only during the planning and design phase, or if it will
also go toward construction.
Answer: The available CBDG grant funds are only allocated for the planning and design phase.

Will boundary lines within the project area be identified as apparent only, or if a formal
boundary survey is required, and if so, which lines need to be accurately confirmed?

Answer: The properties identified for acquisition during the design phase will not require a
boundary survey by the selected consultant.

Additional Mapping:

2 maps were shown at the Mandetory Pre-Bid Meeting. They will be attached with the email
sent to those who attended the meeting.

List of Attendees- As requested, a list of attendees will also be attached with the email.

Revised Bid Proposal Form- The date has been revised on this required form.

Thank you for your interest in this very exciting project. Please don’t hesitate to call or email me
with any questions you may have. We look forward to seeing proposals on July 24™

Sincerely,

Doj&w M G

Douglas M. Greene, AICP, RLA
City Planner and Project Manager

Ce: Derek Boulenger, Purchasing Agent

Eric Cousens, Deputy Director of Planning and Development
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